

Snoflies Minutes

Feb 3, 2020

Read last minutes from Jan 6 meeting

- Will motioned to approve, seconded by Sawyer. Approved

Treasurers report

- Statement passed out
- Another bill to come for the rear diff on the groomer
- Check being sent out tomorrow for the remainder of new skid
- Have been in contact with accountant. He is working on it
- List of sponsors
 - Please look it over, see if anyone is missed. Should be 47?

Will motioned to approve, seconded by Jeff Approved

Trespassing & Crops in Fields

- What more can we do for winter crop fields?
 - Make sure it is clearly signed
 - Need to be vocal about staying on trail
- Chasing wildlife.
 - Addressed with signs
 - Talked with landowners
- Search grey box for more stay on trail signs.
 - Will to order 40 more
- Beware of dog Brenda.
- Should contact landowners prior to each year.

Mogul Master and Groomer update

- Arrived in Carman, MB
- Still needs to be accessorized with sponsor recognition
 - Magnets
 - Who can make decals?
- Add an old truck toolbox?
 - Send a picture to Will
- Got it Saturday, works awesome.
- Works for Miami as well.
- Tractor has some leaks
- Front track has been looking rough, has a tear and it seems to be getting a little worse.
 - We have a spare. It is not new, but is half decent

Trails & Maintenance

- Snoman is doubling our maintenance package, up to \$17 a km, paid out mid season.
- Last nights wind may have knocked a few signs over.
 - If you see any, please stand up
- Club ride this week?
 - Keep in touch on the group chat.
- Club chainsaw?
 - Not really needed

- New stakes arrived and a bunch installed
 - Looks good.
- Trail by Roland golf course has a culvert
 - Move the stop sign so that we avoid it

Shelter updates

- Carman is clean
 - Outhouse is looking good. New door, new seat and a light.
 - Solar power, motion sensor light at front entrance
- Miami is clean as well

Poker derby - Feb 15

- Checkpoint Volunteers arranged
- Prize Shopping/ Ideas
 - \$2000 Stay local as we can. Gear it towards sledding, try to catch everybody.
- New score cards
 - Todd to make and get Toews to print. 400

Drop off cards at Roland

Community Donation ideas

- Fire Departments
 - See if there are anything they are fundraising for and go with it

Questions / Anything else

- Volunteers for setting up signs and make sure all posted signs are standing and in good order
- Shane and Will got some of the kiosks up. Need Elm Creek and south of Miami put up yet
 - Make some more? Next years problem.

Next meeting

March 2, 2020